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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE

SUMMARY OF CHANGES

SECTION SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE

The following have been added by full text:

AMENDMENT 0001

Solicitation N33191-15-R-0824

Official Government Responses to Request for Information (RFI)

N33191-15-R-0824
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RFI | Question/Inquiry Government Response
1 Reference Solicitation Section 1.7 — Instructions for | Yes, the evaluation will be based on
the Submission of Offers, Paragraph 1.11 — compliance with the Host Nation laws and
Classificacion de Empresas de Obras Certification requirements for Spain.
(page 13 of 81). Will the US Government’s
evaluation of the Offerors’ compliance with the
referenced certification be based on local, Host
Nation laws and requirements?
2 Does the Combined Synopsis/Solicitation under No there is no similar requirement. This is a
solicitation number N3319115R0824 contain new requirement.
requirements similar to a current contract? If
possible, please provide the current contract
number. Or, is this a new requirement for the
government?
3 Regarding this Project are all attachments needed All required documents are uploaded to
in order to start the process already included in the | FBO, EURONECO/NECO websites. They
NECO? Under line Items | can see four attached should be as follows:
documents. 1) Solicitation
2) Solicitation Parts 2-6
3) Solicitation Attachments and
4) Country Clearance Requirements
4 Also If wanting to go as a Joint Venture, do both Joint Ventures need to be registered under
companies need to be registered in SAM etc., orif | the Joint Venture name in SAM. Therefore,
one is already registered would this be valid for Joint Ventures should have their own DUNS
both entities? number and registration in SAM. Please
refer to pages 8 and 9 of the joint venture.
5 Please Provide: 1) Information regarding “List of Items,

1) List of Items, Schedule of Requirements, Scope
of Work, Terms of Reference, Bill of Materials
required.

2) Soft Copy of the Tender Document through
email.

Schedule of Requirements, Scope of Work,
Terms of Reference, Bill of Materials
required” may be found in Solicitation
N3319115R0824 and all Amendments
posted on the EURONECO/NECO website or
on FBO at www.fbo.gov, www.neco.navy.mil
or euro.neco.navy.mil.
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3) Names of countries that will be eligible to
participate in this tender.

4) Information about the Tendering Procedure and
Guidelines

5) Estimated Budget for this Purchase
6) Any Extension of Bidding Deadline?

7) Any Addendum or Pre Bid meeting Minutes?

8. We would like to be informed of future tenders
from your organization. Hence, we request you to
add our name to your bidder's list and do inform us
about upcoming Projects, Tenders.

9. We will be highly obliged if you can send us your
complete & latest contact information. This will
help us reaching to you faster.

2) Soft copy is available on FBO, EURONECO,
and NECO Websites at www.fbo.gov,
WWwWw.neco.navy.mil or euro.neco.navy.mil.

3) This is a full and open competition, which
means that all eligible bidders are welcomed
to bid this solicitation. To be an eligible
bidder you must meet the requirements of
the solicitation which include but are not
limited to not being a Government of a
Country that is a State Sponsor of Terrorism,
deemed as responsible as defined in the
solicitation, and not be listed on the
Excluded Parties List found at

4) Information regarding Tendering
Procedure and Guidelines is found in
Solicitation N3319115R0824 and all
Amendments. These may be found on the
FBO, EURONECO, and NECO Websites at
www.fbo.gov, www.neco.navy.mil or
euro.neco.navy.mil .

5) The Estimated Budget is between
$1,000,000 and $5,000,000 as stated in the
Solicitation N3319115R0824 found on the
FBO, EURONECO, and NECO Websites at
www.fbo.gov, www.neco.navy.mil or
euro.neco.navy.mil .

6) The bidding deadline is June 26th 2015 at
2pm CEST (Central European Standard Time)
please continue to review Amendments
posted to Solicitation N3319115R0824 found
on the FBO, EURONECO, and NECO Websites
at www.fbo.gov, www.neco.navy.mil or
euro.neco.navy.mil . Amendments will
provide information on any revision to the
original due date and/or solicitation.

7) No pre-bid Addendum or Pre-Bid meeting
was held. A site visit is scheduled for
Monday, May 18th at 10:00 am CEST
(Central European Standard Time). Please
continue to check the Amendments posted
to FBO, EURONECO, and NECO Websites at
www.fbo.gov, www.neco.navy.mil or
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euro.neco.navy.mil.

8.) Future tenders or bidding opportunities
are posted to FBO, EURONECO, and NECO
Websites at www.fbo.gov,
www.neco.navy.mil or euro.neco.navy.mil .
There is no bidder's list maintained by our
organization. If you would like to receive
notices, please register to receive bid
opportunities via the FBO, EURONECO and
NECO websites at www.fbo.gov,
WWww.neco.navy.mil or euro.neco.navy.mil .

9.) You currently have my complete & latest
contact information under solicitation
N33191-15-R-0824 on the NECO/FBO
websites. Since the Contract
Specialist/Contracting Officer for each bid
opportunity changes, it is best to obtain that
information via the bid postings on FBO,
EURONECO and NECO Websites at
www.fbo.gov, www.neco.navy.mil or
euro.neco.navy.mil .

We would be the main contractor and we would
subcontract the other company’s services. In this
scenario would they also need to be registered into
SAM and have a DUNS number and NCAGE code?

Also can we use their certifications in order to fulfill
all requirements?

Only the Contractor who is responding to
the solicitation (placing the bid) needs to be
registered in SAM. The sub-contractors only
need to comply with the requirements as
described in the solicitation. The Contractor
bidding the contract needs to have
certifications under their company. You may
not use the certifications provided by a sub-
contractor to meet the requirement. Please
refer to pages 8 and 9 of the Solicitation.

Proposals received from Prime Contractors
which do not have an appropriate Certificate
of Classification under this contract, shall be
required to subcontract a firm with the
Certificate of Classification as described in
the Solicitation. Proposals received from
firms, either prime contractors or
subcontractors, which do not have
individually or jointly an appropriate
Certificate of Classification shall be
considered non-responsive. (page 13 of the
solicitation)

What requirements would we need in order to go

Yes, if you submitting a bid as a Joint
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as a Joint Venture. | know that we would need to
register the new JV into SAM, CREATE A DUNS etc.
This process is timely so can we still participate if
we show proof that we are in the process.

Venture, your Joint Venture would need to
be registered in SAM. You may still
participate in the bid provided you can
demonstrate that you are in the process of
registering for SAM. Usually SAM will show
a registration is pending. Please refer to
pages 8 and 9 of the solicitation.

8 Section 1.2 PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE AND SITE
VISIT states that

a site visit will be held on Tuesday May 18th 2015
at 10:00am CET (Central European Summer Time).
Please confirm that it should be Monday, May 18th
2015.

Section 1.2 PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE

AND SITE VISIT should read that the site visit
will be on MONDAY, May 18th 2015 at 10:00
a.m. CEST (Central European Summer Time).

(End of Summary of Changes)




